its present proprietors for upwards of six years. The building presents a front of some 300 feet on St. James Street, with a depth of near 250 feet, and was originally designed for over 150 apartments, conveniently divided into halls, dining-rooms, public parlors, suites of rooms for families and parties, with commodious rooms for gentlemen. Within the past year additions to the extent of over 75 rooms have been made, the house has been entirely re-furnished and put in complete order, and now presents superior attractions to its old customers, and new ones will find all that comfort and attention for which its proprietors have been so distinguished.

Montreal, 1857.

mos was site dica teet

Mar and ulat

river cut a

unlil

TI

ings